CBRMarslandPEm Resource

From: Garrett, Betty

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 10:12 AM

To: Lancaster, Thomas

Subject: FW: Immediate Release ML12165A342 Has Been Replicated

From: Shipp, Carla

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2012 10:06 AM

To: Garrett, Betty

Subject: Immediate Release ML12165A342 Has Been Replicated

View ADAMS P8 Properties ML12165A342
Open ADAMS P8 Document (Acknowledgment E-mail to Cameco Re: Cameco's Marsland Expansion Area
Amendment Application.)

If you have any questions or require additional information, you may contact the ADAMS Customer
Support Center by sending an e-mail to ADAMS IM.

Carla Shipp
NRC Document Processing Center



Hearing ldentifier: CrowButte_Marsland_Public
Email Number: 37

Mail Envelope Properties (6F9E3CODCAB9E448AAA49B8772A448C5CA2A130A5F)

Subject: FW: Immediate Release ML12165A342 Has Been Replicated
Sent Date: 6/14/2012 10:12:22 AM

Received Date: 6/14/2012 10:12:24 AM

From: Garrett, Betty

Created By: Betty.Garrett@nrc.gov
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Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 934 6/14/2012 10:12:24 AM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



